
 
 
 
 
 
November 7, 2016 
 
Prospective Bidders  

Re: Addendum #1          

Bid No. W2017-8-A 

PARKS LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES 
============================================================================ 

 
Pre-bid Meeting:  November 7, 2016 
 
Questions: 
 
Q) What is the term of the contract? 
A) One (1) year term with three (3), City optional one (1) year renewals under the same terms 
and conditions.  
 
Q) Will the plant material pricing be fixed? Can bidders request price increases if plant unit 
prices change? 
A) Pricing is fixed during contract period. Bidders may submit a price increase request to 
Purchasing Department for review.  
 
Q) What is the budgeted amount? 
A) The budgeted amount is $36,000. 
 
Q) Is there any mowing involved? 
A) No, it is only maintenance on landscape bedding.  
 
Q) Is there any tree trimming involved? 
A) No tree trimming. There is sucker removal with hand pruners.  
 
 
 
 
Vendors who may have already submitted a bid and feel this addendum may change their bid price may pick 
up their bid and return it prior to November 17, 2016 @ 3:00 PM CDT.  If picking up the bid is not feasible, 

any new bid submitted by your firm will supersede one previously submitted. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact the City of Wylie Purchasing Department, 
(972) 516-6131. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by initialing in the appropriate space on the Vendor Acknowledgment 
Page if you have not previously submitted a bid. 


